This Colonial Revival has three 4/4 adjoining windows with shutters at the far left side of its front (east) facade. The center of the elevation includes the entry, which is recessed and enclosed within a slightly projecting gable. An archway in the gable leads to the door, which has filled panels and a modern storm door. The steps leading up to the entry are brick with stone caps and metal rails, which flare out slightly away from the entry at the first step. At this projecting entryway, windows flank the archway, and sconces are affixed on top of the shutters. At the far right, a gabled section intersects the side gable roof, and projects out from the house. This gabled section has a pair of 4/4 windows with shutters at the first story, and the second story (in the gable) has a rectangular window and shutters. The northern elevation, at the far left, has a pair of 4/4 windows with shutters, and the same pair of windows is near the center of the elevation. To the right, a smaller window has shutters. At the far right, in the addition, which has its own side gable, another window has shutters, and a smaller window is set in front of shutters. At the

This house was built sometime between 1935 and 1937 by local Oberlin carpenter and building contractor Jack Annable for the Ebersole family. Amos A. Ebersole had attended the Oberlin Seminary from 1906-1908, receiving his Bachelor of Divinity. The Oberlin News reported his ordination in May 1908, adding that he had accepted a position as assistant pastor of the Central Union church in Honolulu, H. I.' Amos and his wife Bertha returned to Oberlin and were residing in this house by 1937. The city directory lists Amos as retired, and also as the secretary of the Y.A.C.A. (possibly a typo for Y.M.C.A.?) The Ebersoles lived here through 1940. By 1942, Benjamin Morningstar, an engineer, and his wife Catherine were the residents. They occupied the house until at least 1948; by 1956, the Secrests continued...

6. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (See #52)
A two-car, detached garage has two car doors, each with a ribbon of windows in them. The garage has a front gable and wood shingles. This house is located on a residential street that receives little traffic.

65. Sources of Information
8. Site Plan with North Arrow

54. Farmstead Plan:

- Door Selection: Single centered
- Door Position: Recessed
- Orientation: Multiple facade orientation
- Symmetry: Bilateral asymmetry

Report Associated With Project:

NADB #: 
42. *Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Con't)*

Original part of the house, in the second story gable, a rectangular window has shutters. At the original part of the south elevation, an exterior chimney runs through the gable, and is flanked by square windows set high in the wall, with Mullions dividing it into four squares. To the left of the chimney, a boxy projecting (possibly) addition has sets of three, stacked awning windows and a flat roof. This projection likely contains an entry, as indicated by the metal railing at its southwest corner. To the far left of the elevation, in the addition, which has a gable, two 6/6 windows have shutters at the first story, and a rectangular window is in the gable.

43. *History and Significance (Con't)*

... had moved in. The city directory lists Paul Secrest, a lecturer at OC, and his wife Charlene as residents through 1961. Roger S. Cooper and his wife Frances were the residents by 1970. The 1970 city directory lists Roger as the Acting Treasurer of OC; by the next year, 'Acting' was dropped from his title. He served as the Treasurer of Oberlin College from 1971-1984. The Coopers owned this house through 2005. They were involved in the community, volunteers at the Oberlin Heritage Center, where Fran is an honorary trustee, and active at First Church. The house transferred ownership to Robert K. Oldham in 2005. Oldham was formerly an assistant football coach and the head lacrosse coach at Oberlin College.

44. *Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con't)*

45. *Sources (Con't)*